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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux
publics et Services gouvernmentaux Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2017-01-11

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Standard Time
PST

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-6633

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Pacific Region
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British C
V6Z 0B9

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Building Site Rehabilitation
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EZ899-171601/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWY-025-7920

File No. - N° de dossier

PWY-6-39221 (025)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Fung, Donna(PWY)
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(604) 671-9689 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Parks Canada (PCA) - Gulf of Georgia Cannery National Historic Site - Richmond, BC

pwy025
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-12-28
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
EZ899-171601/A 001     pwy025 

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME 
PWY-6-39221

This Amendment No. 001 is raised to: 
1) extend the solicitation closing date, and
2) incorporate Addendum No. 001.

Extension of Time

Building Site Rehabilitation 

Gulf of Georgia Cannery National Historic Site, Richmond, BC 

Solicitation No: EZ899-171601/A

Notice is hereby given that the time for reception of tenders previously due at 
2:00 p.m. on 4 January 2017 is hereby extended to 

2:00 p.m. on 11 January 2017.

Please see the attached Addendum No. 001 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

*************************************************************************************************************************************** 

NOTE TO TENDERERS: Use the mailing label below and affix it securely to the outside of the envelope or package 
containing your tender. For revisions to tenders submitted by facsimile (fax # (604) 775-9381), use this sheet as the cover 
sheet. Always ensure your company name, return address, tender number and closing date appear legibly on the outside 
of your bid submission. 

REAL PROPERTY CONTRACTING 
Public Works & Government Services Canada 

Room 219 - 800 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6Z 0B9 

Requisition No.:  

Tender Closing Date & Time: 

Project Description:  

EZ899-171601/A

�� January 2017 at 14:00

Building Site Rehabilitation 
Gulf of Georgia Cannery National Historic Site, Richmond, BC

DF
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The Gulf of Georgia Cannery National Historic Site – Building Site Rehabilitation December 26, 2016
Richmond, BC ADDENDUM #1
Project No. R.0670702.001 Page 1 of 3

1) All drawings;

.1 PWGSC Project No. corrected to include decimal after ‘R’ ie. R.060702.001

2) L5.0 – Detail 5, L5.1 – Detail 1 & 2;

.1 (4) 10M longtitudinal reinforcement bars added to 300mm wide CIP concrete paving band, typical.

3) L5.6 – Detail 2

.1 Transition plate clarified as ‘checker-plate’ per 05 50 00

.2 Reinforced CIP concrete footing detail revised to support extension of metal beam (complete with 
base plate and fasteners)

4) Specification Revisions, typical, 

.1 03 20 00:

1.4 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.2 05 50 00:
1.5 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.3 06 20 00:
1.7 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.4 12 93 00:
1.7 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.5 31 12 13:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.6 31 22 13:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.7 31 23 16:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.8 32 01 90:
1.8 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.9 32 12 16:
1.4 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.10 32 13 13:
1.5 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.11 32 14 13:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.12 32 14 43:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted



The Gulf of Georgia Cannery National Historic Site – Building Site Rehabilitation December 26, 2016
Richmond, BC ADDENDUM #1
Project No. R.0670702.001 Page 2 of 3

.13 32 15 40:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.14 32 91 21:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.15 32 92 23:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

.16 32 93 10:
1.2 ‘MEASUREMENT FOR PAYMENT’ deleted

5) Section 03 20 00;

.1 Clause 1.1.2: revised to reference section 32 13 13 correctly

.2 Clause 2.1.1: revised to replace reference to “Contractor’s Engineer” with “Departmental 
Representative”

.3 Clause 1.3.1.1 / 2.1.10 and 3.3.1 revised to reference latest edition of CSA “CAN/CSA-A23.1/A23.2-

09”

6) Questions received by PWGSC (prior to December 23, 2016):

.1 Section 1.5 (Hoarding) under Temporary Barriers & Enclosures has two different requirements for 

temporary site enclosures ~ painted plywood & timber vs. 1.2m snow fencing on posts. Which 

specification takes precedence for this project?

Refer to L0.1 Demolition and Site Protection Plan Notes 6 and 8 for clarification.  Both types of 
barriers are required depending on context.  Snow fencing will be used primarily for tree protection.  
See Item 16 for further clarification.

.2 Please clarify detail 5-L5.1 Note 2 ‘every second metal plate to have stencil along length of track’. 

Would every other plate have no lettering on it.

Yes – every other plate would have no lettering.

.3 Detail 2-L5.5 note: ‘where possible use existing materials as supplied by the owner to replace mesh 
panels.’ Please confirm quantity of material supplied by owner.

Upon request Departmental Representative will allow Contractor to determine extent of materials 
stored on-site for re-use.

.4 Detail 4/L5.3 asks for laser jet text Helvetica w/stencil cut. Could you clarify the quantity and location 
and laser cut and stencil work to be done on interpretive sign blade?

Refer to L1.0 Materials Plan for location of interpretive signs. Stencil laser cut at base of sign as 
shown on Detail 4/L5.3.



The Gulf of Georgia Cannery National Historic Site – Building Site Rehabilitation December 26, 2016
Richmond, BC ADDENDUM #1
Project No. R.0670702.001 Page 3 of 3

.5 Detail 1/L5.6 confirm W200 and C200 sizing. W200 x ? and C200 x ?

Steel framing to be engineered by the Contractor per Note 1 on L5.6 and specification section 05 50 
00 clause 1.1.5. 

Revision to Note 1 / L5.6 to read: “Contractor to submit engineered shop drawings for approval by 

Departmental Representative prior to fabrication showing all gates and screen and gangway ramp, 

including all steel framing connections and anchor bolts.”

.6 In specifications section Metal Fabrications item 2.5.5.2 the sign base is described, assumed as item 
#14 ‘West Coast Fishery Sign Base’ from L1.0, but description matches item #31 ‘metal interpretive 
sign blade’.  Please confirm finishes for both item #14 and #31.

The specification section referenced above refers only to the Interpretive Sign Blade.  The West 
Coast Fishery sign is an existing site element (Item Q / L0.1)  that is being mounted per Detail 3/L5.5.

.7 In the specification section Health and Safety Requirements 1.8.1.1 identifies Appendix 1, 2 and 3 for 
lead paint abatement. Appendix 1, 2 and 3 are not listed in the table of contents. Is there lead paint 
abatement in this contract?

Lead abatement is not a requirement of this project and is not anticipated.  This clause has been 
deleted from the specifications.

.8 General instructions 1.9.1 notes that if works take place after 17:30 than the contractor must pay for 
the services of a commissionaire. Do you have hourly rates?

This clause has been deleted from the specifications.

.9 Confirm requirement noted in Specifications Construction Facilities 1.9.1 to have a full time security.

This clause has been deleted from the specifications.

.10 Confirm location of site office and tool shed as listed in Specifications Construction Facilities 1.10 and 

1.11

Location is to be proposed by the Contractor as part of Logistic Plan to be submitted for approval to 
Departmental Representative per Note 11 / L0.1.

.11 Will moduloc fencing or equivalent be acceptable for temporary site hoarding?

Yes - secure moduloc fencing is considered acceptable.

END OF ADDENDUM #1


